From:  Skala, Pcte
Sent: 1/18/2011 11:36:02 AM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Happy New Year Trina!

I now have a conflict on Friday, from 2:30-4:30. T will
be down on Pine, so could come your way after, or we could look at next
week?

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 3:55 PM
To: Skala,

Pete

Subject: RE: Happy New Year Trina!

Friday this coming week at 47 [could do 3:30if4 is
too late. Lemme know.

Trina

From: Skala, Pete
[mailto:pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011
4:58 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Happy New Year
Trina!

Looks like next wed or fri would work.

Lemme know your druthers.
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From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 9:13 AM
To: Skala,

Pete

Subject: RE: Happy New Year Trina!

Hi Pete, thanks for thinking of me! [ would love to

catch up with you but will have to make it anocther time, unfortunately.

I'm booked all day today. I'm happy o come over for coffee - it will

give me an excuse to get out of the building, which | am not good at

lately. How about Tuesday, Wednesday or Friday afternoon next week after
37

Intrigued by the new title...

Trina

From: Skala, Pete
[mailto:pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 1:24
PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: Happy New Year

Trina!

I'll be in your bldg
tomorrow afternoon for a meeting from 1-3. Lemme know if you are
around and free before or after and want to catch up....

Pete Skala

Program Manager -- Demand-Side Management
Branch

CPUC Energy Division

(415)

703-5370 (office)
(415) 577-8576 (mobile

SB_GT&S 0044740


mailto:TNHc@pge.com
mailto:pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0044741



